

Message

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS) [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=2A1EB71CC5E443B3BB368D7F77BC5F5B-MILLER CORINNE]
Sent: 12/21/2015 9:02:20 PM
To: Bouters, Janese (DHHS) [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=60886ca6752c4dab9cf305f1be5d85df-Bouters Janese]
Subject: FW: Flint water
Attachments: 2015-12-18 - Flint Lead MDHHS Sitrep.pdf

We'll see what Mr. Weber says, I guess. The situation report distribution list may need to be changed in terms of the POC for MSP.

From: Lixey-Terrill, Jennifer (DHHS)
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 3:00 PM
To: Weber, Thomas (MSP)
Cc: Scott, Jackie (DHHS) ; Thelen, Richard (DHHS) ; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) ; Wahl, Kathy (DHHS) ; Scott, Linda (DHHS) ; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS)
Subject: FW: Flint water

Good Afternoon Mr. Weber,

Please see the below response from Corinne Miller and the attached most recent Situation Report. Would you like to be added to the information distribution list as the POC for MSP going forward?

Thank you,

Jennifer Lixey-Terrill, R.A., M.A.

Healthcare and Public Health Policy Specialist and Emergency Management Coordinator

Bureau of EMS, Trauma, and Preparedness

Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

201 Townsend St., Lansing, MI 48933

Email: LixeyTerrillJ@michigan.gov

(O) 517-335-0172

(M) PPI

(F) 517-335-9434

From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 9:27 AM

To: Lixey-Terrill, Jennifer (DHHS)

Cc: Thelen, Richard (DHHS); Scott, Linda (DHHS); Wahl, Kathy (DHHS); Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS); Moran, Susan (DHHS); Scott, Jackie (DHHS)

Subject: RE: Flint water

Leadership has cleared distribution of the department situation report.

There are also blood lead testing data for Flint that can be accessed via the Michigan.gov web page where there is a link for Flint water. The documents contain information on how many children have been tested and how many had elevated BLLs (5+). The website also contains some documents on MDEQ activities in schools.

Would Thomas Weber be the MSP point of contact for our distribution list? If so, we can add him and then he will receive the report that will be distributed today.

Corinne

From: Scott, Jackie (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 8:41 AM

To: Lixey-Terrill, Jennifer (DHHS) <LixeyTerrillJ@michigan.gov>

Cc: Thelen, Richard (DHHS) <ThelenR4@michigan.gov>; Scott, Linda (DHHS) <ScottL12@michigan.gov>; Wahl, Kathy (DHHS) <WahlK@michigan.gov>; Miller, Corinne (DHHS) <MillerC39@michigan.gov>; Dykema, Linda D. (DHHS) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>

Subject: RE: Flint water

Jen,